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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Westenhofer, Sean (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 8:41 AM
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 723 Sherburne Ave

Marcia, 
 
Morning, per Lisa, notes are in the file. I did speak with the owner, he however didn’t call me right away or after I sent 
the Work Order. It was about a month to a month and a half once he called. Told him I found the cat stand and other 
pieces along the alley side of the garage. He stated it was dumped. I explained that it didn’t appear that way, so that’s 
why I sent the Work Order. He asked me about removing the fees, I told him I couldn’t and that since the Work Order 
was already done he would need to wait and send in the gold card and go to that scheduled hearing to explain his 
situation. Haven’t heard from him since. 
 
Sean 


